

Greg Best
Consulting, Inc.
9223 N. Manning Ave.
Kansas City, MO 64157
816-792-2913

February 25, 2005

Federal Communications Commission
OET Equipment Authorization Branch
445 12 St. SW
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Sir,

On behalf of K-Tech Telecommunication Inc. this letter will document the request for correct a small deficiency in the 731 application form.

When the application form was submitted the wrong keys were hit when entering the emission designator. The emission designator should have been submitted as 6M00K1D.

Please excuse this oversight and correct the application.

Sincerely,

Gregory L. Best
President